
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbican Centre Board 

 

Date: WEDNESDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2021 

Time: 11.00 am 

Venue: HYBRID – VIRTUAL AND COMMITTEE ROOMS, GUILDHALL 

Members: Deputy Tom Sleigh (Chair) 
Tijs Broeke (Deputy Chair) 
Stephen Bediako (Deputy Chair) 
Munsur Ali 
Randall Anderson 
Farmida Bi (Ex-Officio Member) 
Russ Carr (External Member) 
Zulum Elumogo (External Member) 
Anne Fairweather 
Alderman David Graves 
Gerard Grech (External Member) 
Deputy Wendy Hyde (Ex-Officio Member) 
Vivienne Littlechild 
Wendy Mead 
Graham Packham (Ex-Officio Member) 
Mark Page (External Member) 
Jens Riegelsberger (External Member) 
Jane Roscoe (External Member) 
The Rt Hon. the Lord Mayor, Alderman William Russell 
Jenny Waldman (External Member) 
 

Enquiries: Leanne Murphy; tel. no.: 020 7332 3008; leanne.murphy@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Accessing the virtual public meeting  
Members of the public can observe this virtual public meeting at the below link:  

https://youtu.be/tejPFTlvhhM    
 

This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in a physical location. Any views 
reached by the Board today will have to be considered by the Managing Director after the meeting in 
accordance with the Court of Common Council’s Covid Approval Procedure who will make a formal decision 
having considered all relevant matters. This process reflects the current position in respect of the holding of 
formal Local Authority meetings and the Court of Common Council’s decision of 15 April 2021 to continue 
with virtual meetings and take formal decisions through a delegation to the Town Clerk and other officers 
nominated by him after the informal meeting has taken place and the will of the Committee is known in open 
session. Details of all decisions taken under the Covid Approval Procedure will be available online via the 
City Corporation’s webpages.      
 
A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of the public meeting 
for up to one municipal year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not constitute the formal minutes of 
the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings 
may be edited, at the discretion of the proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material. 

John Barradell 
Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/tejPFTlvhhM


 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. BOARD MINUTES 
 To approve the public minutes and non-public summary of the Barbican Centre Board 

meeting held on 21 July 2021.  
 For Decision 
 (Pages 5 - 10) 

 
4. MANAGEMENT REPORT BY THE CENTRE'S DIRECTORS 
 Report of the Managing Director. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 11 - 18) 

 
5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD 
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 MOTION – That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 

excluded from the meeting for the following items, on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of Exempt Information, as defined in Part 1, of Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act 

 For Decision 
  

Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda 
 
8. NON-PUBLIC BOARD MINUTES 
 To agree the non-public minutes of the Barbican Centre Board meeting held on 21 

July 2021.  
 For Decision 
 (Pages 19 - 24) 

 
9. BOARD APPPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS 
 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 25 - 30) 

 
10. UPDATES FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE CHAIRS 
 The Chairs of the Finance & Risk Committee and Nominations, Effectiveness & 

Inclusion Committee to be heard. 
 For Information 
  

 
 



 

3 
 

11. BARBICAN CHANGE PROGRAMME 
 Report of Interim Managing Directors. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 31 - 38) 
12. BARBICAN CAPITAL BIDS 2022/23 
 Report of the Director of Operations & Buildings.  
 For Decision 
 (Pages 39 - 44) 

 
13. BARBICAN BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE INDICATOR 
 Report of the Interim Managing Director. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 45 - 52) 

 
14. BARBICAN RENEWAL PROJECT UPDATE 
 Report of the Interim Managing Director.  

(N.B. – the appendix has been circulated separately in the Information pack) 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 53 - 56) 

 
15. COVID-19 - SITUATION UPDATE 
 Report of the Interim Managing Director.  

(N.B. – the appendix has been circulated separately in the Information pack) 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 57 - 62) 

 
16. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD 
 
17. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT WHILST THE 

PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 
 
 

Part 3 - Confidential Agenda 
 
18. INTERIM LEWIS SILKIN EXTERNAL REVIEW REPORT (TO FOLLOW) 
 Report of the Deputy Town Clerk & Chief Executive.  
 For Decision 
  
19. BARBICAN CENTRE HR AUDIT: FINAL REPORT 
 Report of the Executive Director of HR. 
 For Decision 
  
20. MANAGING DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT UPDATE (ORAL REPORT) 
 The Executive Director of HR to be heard. 
 For Information 
  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



BARBICAN CENTRE BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 21 July 2021  
 

Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Barbican Centre Board - 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wVE6J1rtAbc – held on Wednesday, 21 July 

2021 at 11.00 am 
 

Present 
 
Members: 
Deputy Tom Sleigh (Chair) 
Tijs Broeke (Deputy Chair) 
Stephen Bediako (Deputy Chair) 
Munsur Ali 
Randall Anderson 
Farmida Bi (Ex-Officio Member) 
Russ Carr (External Member) 
Zulum Elumogo (External Member) 
 

Anne Fairweather 
Alderman David Graves 
Gerard Grech (External Member) 
Vivienne Littlechild 
Mark Page (External Member) 
Jens Riegelsberger (External Member) 
Jane Roscoe (External Member) 
 

In Attendance 
Tobi Adebekun 
 
Officers: 
Sir Nicholas Kenyon 
Jonathon Poyner 

- Managing Director, Barbican Centre 
- Director of Operations & Buildings, Barbican Centre 

Sandeep Dwesar 
Emma Cunnington 
Douglas Trainer  
Natasha Harris 

- Chief Operating & Financial Officer, Barbican Centre 
- TOM Change & Implementation Manager, Town Clerk’s Department 
- Deputy Chief Executive, Town Clerk’s Department 
- Director of Development, Barbican Centre 

William Gompertz 
Sean Gregory 

- Director of Arts & Learning, Barbican Centre 
- Director of Innovation & Engagement, Barbican Centre 

Niki Cornwell 
Cornell Farrell 

- Head of Finance and Business Administration, Barbican Centre 
- Head of Engineering and Projects, Barbican Centre 

Nick Adams  
Steve Eddy 
Linda Barry 
Richard Chamberlain 
Jane Alison 
Matt Cooper 
Leanne Murphy 

- Acting Head of Communications, Barbican Centre 
- Head of HR, Barbican Centre 
- Interim Group Accountant, Barbican Centre 
- Senior Principal Project Manager, City Surveyor’s Department  
- Head of Visual Arts, Barbican Centre 
- Communications Team, Town Clerk’s Department 
- Town Clerk’s Department 

 
1. APOLOGIES  

Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Wendy Hyde, Wendy Mead, 
Lucy Musgrave, Jenny Waldman and the Rt Hon. the Lord Mayor, Alderman 
William Russell. 
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



3. PUBLIC MINUTES  
The public minutes and non-public summary of the Barbican Centre Board 
meetings held on 6 and 19 May 2021 were approved as an accurate record. 
 

4. MANAGEMENT REPORT BY THE CENTRE'S DIRECTORS  
Members received a report of the Managing Director providing updates from 
the Barbican Directors on their respective areas. The following comments were 
made: 
 

• The Managing Director was delighted the restrictions were lifted and the 
Centre was able to carefully welcome visitors back in a safe but gradual 
reopening. The aim continued to ensure the public felt confident and 
secure at the Centre.  
 

• It was noted that free movement for residents was available at Frobisher 
Crescent and the Barbican’s restaurants were reopening.  
 

• It was noted that all three shows in the Concert Hall had sold out.  
 

• Members were invited to join the Digital Team’s fortnightly update 
meeting.  
 

• It was confirmed that the Centre was open and safe, staff were fully 
trained, well prepared and planning for all scenarios with risk 
assessments.  
 

• Members were advised that 71% of the budget target had been achieved 
four months into the financial year and the Trusts & Grants team aimed 
to succeed this target.  
 

• A tribute to the late Sir Roger Gifford was made who was a patron and 
passionate about the Barbican.  
 

• In response to a question concerning future digital ambitions, Members 
were advised that the ambitions were huge and fundamental to 
everything going forward. The Team were looking to create a specific 
department to accelerate these ambitions and concrete options. 

 
RESOLVED, that the Board endorse Management’s approach to the future 
activities of the Centre. 
 

5. BARBICAN RENEWAL BRIEF  
The Board noted a verbal update of the Chief Operating & Financial Officer 
regarding the Barbican Renewal Brief. 
 
Members were advised that the original brief planned to go ahead July, but it 
was decided it needed to be made stronger and a design council had been 
appointed to review the brief including sustainability. It was agreed this would 
go ahead in September.  
 

Page 6



A Member enquired if the project was a rescoping of the current envelope or a 
full renewal of the structural envelope. The Chair confirmed that the project was 
not enlarging the footprint but would make the existing structure more dynamic 
for the future, with many interesting interventions being looked explored. The 
brief was carefully designed to give architects the key themes of sustainability, 
inclusivity, commercial need, etc. The Managing Director confirmed that 
Officers were committed to consulting with residents regarding the implications 
of the brief. A Member suggested considering the outdoor spaces and 
connectivity to the rest of the Barbican Estate and district as being within the 
envelope. 
 
A Member recommended including EDI input and expertise. Officers confirmed 
the brief was early in the design process and experts would work with the 
design group.  
 
Another Member hoped to see wider partnerships and engagement with not 
just existing organisations but also smaller organisations at grassroots level. 
Officers agreed they needed to reach out to all diverse communities, and this 
would be included in the brief.  
 

6. INFORMAL WORKING GROUPS UPDATE  
The Board noted a verbal update of the Chair, Chief Operating & Financial 
Officer regarding the Barbican Renewal Brief. 
 

7. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD  
There were no questions. 
 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
The Town Clerk read the following thanks to the Managing Director on behalf of 
the Chair:- 
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: THAT the Members of this Board take great 
pleasure in expressing to Sir Nicholas Kenyon their sincere gratitude and 
appreciation for the dedication he has shown in all aspects of work of this 
Board, and the as Managing Director of the Barbican Centre during the last 
fourteen years. 
 
During a time of increasing funding pressures for the arts, his keen financial 
acumen and eye for detail has been invaluable in balancing the artistic activities 
of the Centre with the transformation of the Barbican into a more commercially-
minded organisation, generating significant income to ensure that the Centre 
can flourish as a world-class multi-arts centre in a new funding environment.  
 
Most recently, Sir Nicholas has helped steer the Board and the Centre through 
the most difficult months of the pandemic. In addition, under his leadership, he 
has implemented several pieces of new strategic thinking, including a revised 
Strategic Plan, strategies for each of the art forms and for Creative Learning 
across the Barbican and Guildhall School, a new International Strategy, new 
funding models and an Arts and Learning Civic Strategy.  

Page 7



Key capital projects that have been approved and executed include those 
around fire, health and safety, and the refurbishment of Level 4, with others 
currently in train, most notably the Barbican Renewal Project which would 
transform the Barbican for the future and be a substantial legacy.  
 
Other highlights include his crucial role in Culture Mile, bringing together the 
City's cultural offerings into a cohesive and more effective composite offering 
for all, and his involvement in successful shows and exhibitions including 
Basquiat and Hamlet to name a few.  
 
Finally, colleagues on the Board wish to convey their huge thanks to him for his 
extremely dedicated service to the Barbican Centre during his tenure. Members 
wish Sir Nicholas, and his family, all the best in his future endeavours which will 
include music scholarship, criticism and writing following Nick’s departure from 
the Centre.  
 

9. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED – That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.  
 

10. NON-PUBLIC BOARD MINUTES  
The non-public minutes of the Barbican Centre Board meeting held on 19 May 
2021 were approved as an accurate record. 
 

11. UPDATES FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE CHAIRS  
The Board noted a verbal update of the Chairs of the Finance & Risk 
Committee and Nominations, Effectiveness & Inclusion Committee concerning 
updates for the Sub-Committee Chairs. 
 

12. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF HR AUDIT AND EXTERNAL REVIEW 
FOLLOWING ALLEGATIONS OF RACISM AT THE BARBICAN CENTRE  
The Board considered a report of the Town Clerk regarding the Terms of 
Reference of the HR Audit and External Review following allegations of racism 
at the Barbican Centre. 
 

13. BARBICAN EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY ACTION PLAN  
The Board received a report of the Managing Director in relation to the 
Barbican Equality and Diversity Action Plan. 
 

14. ARTS, LEARNING & COMMUNITIES (CREATIVE VISION)  
The Board received a presentation of the Director of Arts & Learning regarding 
Arts, Learning and Communities (Creative Vision). 
 

15. SECURITY ENHANCEMENTS/SECURITY CROSS CUTTING - GUILDHALL, 
BARBICAN CENTRE, CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT & MANSION HOUSE  
The Board received a report of the City Surveyor concerning cross cutting 
security enhancements across Guildhall, Barbican Centre, Central Criminal 
Court and Mansion House. 

Page 8



16. BARBICAN BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE INDICATOR DASHBOARD  
The Board received a report of the Chief Operating & Financial Officer 
regarding the Barbican Business Plan Performance Indicator Dashboard. 
 

17. COVID-19 SITUATION UPDATE  
The Board received an update of the Chief Operating & Financial Officer 
regarding the COVID-19 Situation. 
 

18. VISUAL ARTS UPDATE  
The Board received a report of the Director of Arts & Learning concerning the 
Visual Arts. 
 

19. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE BOARD  
There were no questions in non-public session. 
 

20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT WHILST 
THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
There was one item of business. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 1.42 pm 
 
 
 

 
Chairman 

 
 
Contact Officer: Leanne Murphy  
tel. no.: 020 7332 3008 
leanne.murphy@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 
Committee(s) 
 

Dated: 
 

Barbican Centre Board 22 September 2021 
 

Subject: Management Report by the Barbican's 
Directors  
 

Public 
 

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate 
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?  

1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9,10,12 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or 
capital spending? 

N 

If so, how much? n/a 
What is the source of Funding? n/a 
Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 
Chamberlain’s Department? 

n/a 

Report of: Managing Directors (Interim), Barbican 
Centre 
 

For Decision 

Report authors: Directors, Barbican Centre  
 

 
 

Summary 
 

• The Management Report comprises current updates under six 
sections authored by Barbican Directors.  

• Updates are under the headlines of: 
o Managing Directors’ (Interim) - Update 
o Programming, Marketing and Communications 
o Creative Learning  
o Operations and Buildings  
o Business and Commercial 
o Development.  

• Reported activity is marked, where relevant, against our Barbican 
Centre strategic priority areas. For reference, the full list of strategic 
priorities is attached at Appendix A.  

 
Recommendation 
 
Members are asked to: 

• Endorse Management’s approach to the future activities of the Centre. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 
 

Main Report 
 

 

1. REPORT:  MANAGING DIRECTORS’ (INTERIM) - UPDATE 
 

The focus has been on reopening all of our venues – the Cinemas and 
Art Galleries are open and have already been joined by the Theatre with 
the sell-out run of Anything Goes.  The Hall will have reopened on 12 
September to the first of the seasons’ LSO concerts with Sir Simon Rattle 
– and will be performing to full capacity audiences.  Business Events are 
hosting conferences, photoshoots and graduations over the autumn, 
including events for Fane talks (Annie Leibovitz, Julian Clary), New 
London Architecture and City University.   
 
One of the issues we are dealing with is the plan for staff coming back to 
the building, ensuring offices in the post-Covid environment are fit for 
purpose; some teams will be moving around the building to different 
areas.  We will see significantly higher numbers of staff returning to the 
building between now and Christmas.   
 
Business recovery is vital – we will be embedding the new creative 
agenda and aligning our strategic priorities and business plan work; we 
will share this with the Board in November before we present our new 
strategy and business model in March 2022.   
   
 

a, b, c, d, e, f 

2. REPORT:  PROGRAMMING, MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 Strategic 
Priority 

Update on Digital: We have presented a fantastic summer offer online for our 
audiences, extending our programme beyond the stages of our Centre, out into 
the world for all to enjoy. Highlights include: a short film exploring the artistic 
connections between Jean Dubuffet and Jean-Michel Basquiat; our third online 
Community View, a collection of activities curated by Headway East London in 
response the Dubuffet exhibition; a curator tour of Claudia Andujar: The 
Yanomami Struggle with Thyago Nogueria and curator, Alona Pardo, and an 
online poetry anthology created by the Barbican Young Poets.  
Leytonstone Loves Film will be returning for a third year from 15 – 19 
September. Listen to our latest 10 part podcast series, to find out more about 
the collective of East London partners behind our community powered festival. 
Can We Talk About Power? a series of five online conversations exploring the 
power of power went on sale on 2 September and takes place from 27 – 30 
September. The programme includes events with acclaimed writer Margaret 
Atwood, TS Eliot prize-winning poet Roger Robinson, and leading 
neuroscientist Professor Lisa Feldman Barrett. 
In Theatre we launched the online streaming of Can I Live?. Fehinti Balogun 
stars in this ground-breaking filmed performance that combines stunning visuals, 

a, b, c, d  

Page 12

https://leytonstonelovesfilm.com/
https://open.spotify.com/show/0z6MBBeGskoJA5tTFf9kNL?go=1&sp_cid=3e8fbf866eb23ca420014e0a6b5928e7&utm_source=embed_player_p&utm_medium=desktop&dl_branch=1&nd=1
https://www.barbican.org.uk/whats-on/2021/event/can-we-talk-about-power


hip-hop and spoken word to chart his journey as a Black British man into 
environmental activism. This is a film created by the actor and theatre company 
Complicité, filmed earlier this year on the Barbican stage, which will be 
available to watch on our website between 1 and 12 November, running 
concurrently with COP26, the UN Climate Change conference. 
 
In Music we delivered three shows as part of Live from the Barbican in July 
2021 before the Hall closed for its annual maintenance period – George the 
Poet, Sheku + Isata Kanneh-Mason and Nadine Shah. All received excellent 
reviews and were sold out in terms of the 50% capacity allowed. Huw 
Humphreys was interviewed by BBC Online in a piece about how venues are 
continuing to livestream performances to boost revenue. Cinema also 
continues to work with a blended model, presenting Safar Film Festival both in 
venue and online and our regular New East Cinema series including recorded 
ScreenTalks. 
 
Programming: We have maintained a lively summer programme with good 
attendance figures across July and August, driven largely by full houses for 
Anything Goes: 104,700 visits through Silk Street and up to 156,000 estimated 
through all entrances over this period. The production itself opened to a myriad 
of glowing reviews – with five-star reviews from The Guardian, The Times, The 
Telegraph, The Financial Times, The Daily Mail, The Daily Express, The Stage 
and What’s On Stage to name but a few. There was a short period of 
cancellation due to ongoing covid-related precautionary measures, but 
performances quickly resumed. The show’s success has seen the run 
extended through to the first week of November 2021.The autumn Pit season 
will launch on 1 September and will be a mixture of in person and digital 
productions. The RSC is set to return for their long-awaited winter residency 
with their joyful Comedy of Errors which, when it opened in Stratford upon 
Avon, received much acclaim. 
 
The Dubuffet and Andujar exhibitions have now closed. Attendance was down 
due to covid restrictions, but they received an excellent critical reception and 
achieved 63% and 31% of their target figures. The FOH team did a wonderful 
job and managed to keep both shows open every day despite covid and 
considerable casual staff shortages.  We are currently installing our next two 
exhibitions – Noguchi which will open in the Art Gallery on 30 September, and 
a commission from Shilpa Gupta which will open in the Curve on 7 October. 
 
Cinema resumed its Family Film Club and Parent & Baby screenings in June 
keeping to social distancing measures while boasting increased audiences 
throughout July. Strong figures have led to returning to pre – Covid capacity 
and screening frequency from September. A highlight of the summer 
programme was the Outdoor Cinema taking place in late August. The 
successful cross-arts line-up was a sell out with commercial success for the 
food and drinks offer in the Conservatory. 
 
In Music the September to December 2021 period was launched and went on 
sale in June. Sold to capacity houses and with Live From The Barbican passes 
as part of the offer. Our maintenance period has prepared us for reopening, 
and we have reassessed our backstage protocols in light of the changing 
government guidance.  

Page 13



 
Virtual Realms continues its run at ArtScience Museum, Singapore. This was 
BIE’s first remote installation, a model that we are studying to apply to future 
exhibitions throughout the tour if conditions do not allow travel. 
An updated version of the exhibition, Game On, celebrating 50 years of 
videogames will be opening at Forum Groningen on 1 October. Preparations 
are going well and we are anticipating in-person travel as we have confirmed 
exemptions to quarantine requirements. Forum Groningen are collaborating 
with us again after being the co-production partners on AI: More than Human. 
 
The Communities and Neighbourhoods team is working closely with evaluation 
partner, Live Project Solutions, to pilot a new story collecting approach as part 
of its evaluation methodology. Stories will be collected from across existing 
projects and programming using Most Significant Change (MSC) technique to 
provide qualitative data on the impact and outcomes of our programme and 
help inform future planning. Play Packs live events were hosted across the 
summer, providing an opportunity for local families who had previously 
received play packs, to meet, play and get creative together in their community. 
Events were hosted in Middlesex Street Estate in City of London and Paradise 
Park in Islington and the final event will be hosted as part of Whitecross Street 
Party on Saturday 11 September. 
 
Over the last couple of months the Public Programming team has been 
developing a new approach and vision for our public programme. A fuller 
update will be presented at a future Board meeting. 
 
Future Planning: The Communications and Marketing teams are doing a 
significant amount of planning across the artforms, and the wider Centre, for 
the autumn and spring season activities. This work spans corporate 
communications activities, the Barbican Renewal 
project, season announcements and the launch of future exhibitions and Music 
and Cinema seasons.  
 
Following the successful Barbican shop line for Dubuffet, our Community 
Collaborators, Headway East London, have been commissioned by Barbican 
shop to create a permanent shop line inspired by the living spaces in the 
Barbican, such as the Conservatory, gardens and Lakeside, to hopefully 
launch next March. 
BIE continues to look for venues to extend the tours into 2023 and 2024 and 
has received the go-ahead to develop Agile Commissioning projects 
. 
The final Gallery programme for 2022/23 is still being finalised although we are 
no longer able to deliver the photography exhibition planned for Autumn 2023 
and are therefore in discussions with partners about possible changes to the 
rest of the programme. We anticipate that this will be confirmed in early 
September. 
 
The much-anticipated Autism and Cinema programme will take place this 
September, in collaboration with Queen Mary University, supported by the 
Wellcome Trust. September also sees a double bill of films from Melvin Van 
Peebles, a classic of 1970’s African American cinema. 
 

Page 14

https://liveprojectsolutions.com/


 

 

3. REPORT:  CREATIVE LEARNING 
 
  Strategic 

Priority  
Young Creatives Recruitment 21/22: we are recruiting for new cohorts for the 
Barbican’s Young Visual Arts Group and Young Poets. Additionally, we are 
welcoming 12 Young Film Programmers back from the Covid-impacted cohorts 
of 19/20 and 20/21 to deepen their learning with us. We will be evaluating all 
three programmes closely, aligning their objectives and using the 21/22 year as 
research for any potential Barbican Masters programme.  
 
Jean Dubuffet: Brutal Beauty – School Visit: we offered schools across 
London slots to visit the exhibition. One teacher fed back that giving the pupils 
relaxed time with the art was a delight and that it was their first trip in 14 
months, describing it as a ‘fabulous day.’   
 
Reopening Offer: we have opened our family-friendly Audio Trail in the 
Conservatory to the public, and have also installed Subject to Change: New 
Horizons in the Level G Studio for members of the public to visit for free. 
 
Sydney Russell School FestivALL: to celebrate the end of our four-year 
Associate School partnership, Sydney Russell School will be holding a one-day 
community festival, FestivALL, on Saturday 23 October. Postponed from March 
2020, Creative Learning has been supporting the school to deliver the event by 
holding Young Producer sessions with pupils and logo design workshops. 
 
 

c, f 
 
 
 
 
 
 
a, b, f 
 
 
 
 
 
a, b, c, f 
 
 
b,f 

5. REPORT:  OPERATIONS AND BUILDINGS 
 

 Strategic 
Priority 

General Update: Our buildings remain safe and compliant. The reopening has 
continued to go well, with sell-out performances and a great atmosphere 
around the Centre. Circa 77% of Anything Goes attenders have said that they 
felt safe or very safe, up from 72% the week before, showing a growing 
confidence in the public. 49% of respondents said that the Barbican felt busy or 
crowded, a little up from the week before, indicating an underlying 
cautiousness. We received a recommendation score of 8.7, again up from the 
previous week. 60% of respondents said that they would support vaccine 
passports if they were to come in, although this was down from 65% the week 
before. We continue to request the wearing of masks, though to do not and 
cannot enforce this. All activity continues to be conducted based on risk 
assessment and our Covid-secure measures are signed off by the City. 
 
Operations: Ticketing continues to be busy. Front of house staff, as shown by 
the recommendation scores above, are doing a good job in making our visitors 
feel welcome and safe.  

a, b, c, d, 
f, S/E 

Page 15



 

 

Buildings: The engineers and project team continue to work closely together. 
The capital, CWP and PSDS investments have been most welcome and have 
enabled us to get back up quickly and efficiently. 
 
Casuals: We continue to work on our Equity, Diversity and Inclusion 
management review and project. Work is drilling down on three areas, which 
will aim to ensure a more transparent and fair process, and improved 
communications. Our casuals survey is due to go out shortly, ensuring that we 
consider all aspects and opinions. We are working closely with the City 
including HR and legal to ensure that any recommendations can be 
implemented. 
 
Next Steps and Horizons: We will continue to review the rising numbers, and 
any winter flu outbreak; we remain flexible of both plan and mindset.  

6. REPORT: BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL 
 

 Strategic 
Priority 

Business Events:  There is still uncertainty within the industry, and we have 
seen cancellations for the Autumn period, along with a number of 
postponements to later within the financial year.  Despite this, booked business 
is standing at 71% of target.  We were delighted to hear that the joint bid 
between the Barbican and London & Partners to bring the Ecocities World 
Summit in 2023 to the Barbican was successful.   
 
Retail:  To support Anything Goes in the Theatre we are operating a small ‘pop 
up’ kiosk on the Mezzanine in the Foyers.  Although not our own merchandise, 
we have an agreed commission on net sales and have seen an excellent 
volume of transactions. The Dubuffet and Claudia Andujar exhibitions both 
contributed positively to overall retail sales. Product development and buying 
for the next Gallery show, opening at the end of September, is now complete 
and we are already looking ahead to future exhibitions in 2022. 
 
Catering & Bars:  All three restaurants have benefited from the success of 
Anything Goes.  Issues with staff shortages, an industry issue, have been 
largely averted by reduced operating hours. The Barbican Kitchen has returned 
to normal trading hours, albeit with a slightly reduced offer. Bonfire is trading 
well on sunny days on the terrace and with pre-theatre diners. Osteria is 
currently only open for pre-theatre matinee and evening performances and will 
be reviewed in mid-September. The Bars are performing well. All bars and 
Benugo outlets are now selling our Barbican branded aluminium still and 
sparkling water reusable bottles, as we no longer sell water in plastic bottles. 
 

 a, d 

7. REPORT: DEVELOPMENT  Strategic 
Priority 

Recent Trusts and Foundation applications submitted to funders including 
Henry Moore Foundation, Performing Arts Fund NL, 29th May 1961 Charity, 
The Radcliffe Trust & Weinstock Fund. Successful applications since the last 

a, b, d 

Page 16



 
  

report, include a grant from the U.S.Embassy towards the Noguchi exhibition 
public programme, Allan and Nesta Ferguson Charitable Settlement towards 
Barbican Box & D'Oyly Carte Charitable Trust towards Associate Schools. 
 
Work continues on growing and developing our Patrons programme, and we 
are working closely with Trustees to reach new supporters. We have a series 
of cultivation & stewardship events planned for the next quarter including an 
event at Soho House to bring together a supporter Circle for Soheila 
Sokhanvari’s Curve commission in 2022. Following the re-opening of the 
Centre and working closely with Box Office to uplift visitor donations, August 
was our best performing month for Gift with Ticket for this financial year.  
 
While businesses are still finalising their return to work plans for staff, the team 
continue to have positive conversations with potential sponsors and members. 
Despite some encouraging interest from several organisations we were 
regrettably unable to secure a sponsor for Noguchi, not helped by the timing of 
the show so soon after the pandemic. Conversations with potential sponsors of 
Our Time on Earth, Postwar Modern and Carolee Schneeeman are ongoing.  
 

Page 17



 
 

 Appendix A: Strategic Plan 
 

We believe in: Creating space for people and ideas to connect 
 
We’re committed to: Arts Without Boundaries 

We are: 

 
o Brave - breaking new ground, doing the things others wouldn’t  
o Open - striving to be inclusive, by, with and for all  
o Connected – reflecting today’s world, building meaningful 

partnerships  
o Sustainable – Being smart about doing business, embracing 

the future ways of working 
 

Our Strategic Priorities are: 
 
a. Destination – deliver an exceptional experience  
b. Audiences – build lasting relationships  
c. Artists – enable artists to realise their vision  
d. Income – create sustainable growth  
e. Culture Mile – be a lead partner  
f. Learning – develop creative skills for life  

 
We support the aims of the City Corporation’s Corporate Plan to: 
 

1) contribute to a flourishing society 
2) support a thriving economy 
3) shape outstanding environments 

 
Staff & Efficiency (S/E) 
Underpinning these we also have a commitment to operate 
efficiently, and to employ and develop skilled staff within the 
appropriate management structure 
 

 

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 15
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Board Minutes
	4 Management Report by the Centre's Directors
	Our Strategic Priorities are:
	We support the aims of the City Corporation’s Corporate Plan to:

	8 Non-Public Board Minutes
	9 Board apppointments and reappointments
	11 Barbican Change Programme
	Barbican Change Programme App 1 ACTION PLAN

	12 Barbican Capital Bids 2022/23
	13 Barbican Business Plan Performance Indicator
	Finance A4 dashboard Aug 21 update v3
	Business Plan - Change project tracker - September 2021

	14 Barbican Renewal Project Update
	15 Covid-19 - Situation Update

